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From: (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Fridav, February 17, 2017 10:55 AM 

I I 
I I 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
(b)(3) 

Subject: RE: GAO next steps (100646) --- SECRET//Tl(mdOFO~~l 

Classification. SECRET//Tl(/f PdOFORPJ 

Classified By:~-~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 

Declassify On: 20421231 

(b)(3) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
Sorry for the delay. 

First, I don't have any upcoming leave outside of the federal holidays until the end of March. Please le~ I know (b )(3) 
she can come by any time to pick up the PNM notes. Just give me a heads up on time/date and I'll have them ready. She 
can also pick them up in conjunction with the first meeting set up. I've listed scheduling restrictions for the various 

entities you've requested below. 

lJ~~I (b)(3) 
t=Jdoesn't have any leave planned in the next few weeks and is open to your availability. He asks that you give him a 

heads up on some of the questions because he pulled a lot of those records and did the research to get you the info, but 

he would need to brush up on some of the details depending on the questions asked. 

2) SHARP~--~ (b)(3) 
- The SHARP contracting team can work around your availability, but would prefer if it were +2 weeks out if possible. 

(b)(1) 3)~-~(Program #3): 

(b )(3) - The history your team is looking for does not reside in the contract team itself, as the organization is a transient one by 

nature of its rrsonnel makeup provided from other organizations. However, the Deputy Director of the program office, 
I has made himself available. He was the I lfor the program office when the contract was first let(b )(3) 
and through the transition from Cost Plus to Fixed Price. He would be the most knowledgeable on the decision processes 

behind the contract. 

His schedule availability for the next 2 weeks is below: 
(b)(3) 

Feb 22nd 0800-1200 

Feb 23rd - 1000-1400 

Feb 28th - 1200-1600 

Mar 2nd - 0800-1400 

Let me know if you have any questions and what dates you prefer for which meetings. 

Thanks! 

V/R 

National Reconnaissance Office 
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(b)(3) 

-----Original Message----­
From 

~--------------~ 
(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:04 AM 

To:I 
Cc: 
~------------~ 

(b)(3) 

Subject: RE: GAO next steps (100646) -- SECRET/fFl<MNOf!Of'\lq 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET/fTl<h'rtJOFORP~ 
---------------------------------------------------------------- (b)(3) 

Hey great--than ks, guys! n if you hear anything, please write to my internet ema i I address:L "r ca II me 
atl IManythanks (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

To reiterate our requests for 100646, we need to meet with: (b)(3) 
1)~--~(Compliance Officer, NMIS), to clarify and ask for some additional information on the DCI data he 
provided to us; 
2) SHARP~I ---~I: contracting staff, for a detailed contract/incentives follow up discussion; (b)(3) 
3)1 tProgram #3): former (knowledgeable) contracting staff for the program; sounds like the lady my team met 

with was new (b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

And we need to pick up the last set of NRO-reviewed PNM notes. 

Cheers! 

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800 
Denver, CO 80204 

----------------------------------------------------------------
CLASSIFICATION. SECRET//Tl</f PdOFORrq 

1--------+------------------------> 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I 
02/08/2017 
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1--------+------------------------> 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

I ~---------~ I 
I To: (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
I cc: 
I Subject: RE: GAO next steps (100646) -· ~l!CRET#Tl<//PJOFORPd 

I (b)(3) 

>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Classification. SECRETffll<h'PdOFORPd 

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
I haven't gotten any responses back. We are reengaging the directorates and expect an answer in the next couple days. I 
will be out the rest of the week, butO is going to do the follow-up and work to get you available dates and times. (b )(3) 

V/R 

-----Original Message----­
From 

ational Reconnaissance Office 

~--------------~ 

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:04 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: GAO next steps {100646) --- SECRET#TK#~JOr;QRM 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET/fTl</J'rl!Ol"Of'.111 
----------------------------------------------------------------

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

Hi (b)(3) 
If y~o_u_h_a_v_e_a-ny-up_d_a-te~s to our request, please call me o~~----~pr write to me ~--

1 will not have access to this email (JWICS) until next Thursday, Feb 9. (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
Many thanks and have a great weekend. 
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1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800 

Denver, CO 80204 

----------------------------------------------------------------
CLASSIFICATION. SECRET/fTl<h'rl!OFORrl! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification: §:ECRET//Tl</iPdOFORr~ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification. SECRET//TK#~dOFOR~J 
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